April 6, 2009

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

To: HSBC GROUP                      Certified Mail #: 7008 3230 0000 7711 3086 

       Paul Lawrence, President & CEO

       26525 North Riverwoods Boulevard

       4 North East,

       Mettawa, IL 60045

Subject: Extortionate Credit Transaction 18 USC 891-894


   Interference with commerce 18 USC 1951

              Conspiracy against rights 18 USC 241

              Mail Fraud 18 USC 1341

Dear Mr. Lawrence:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to your agent’s (Oscar Herrera) letter of April 1, 2009, we acknowledge your refusal of a “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 as “Legal Tender” 31 USC 5103 for the payment of debt. This clearly violates HJR 192 and 31 USC 5118 for refusing a “Commercial Instrument” for the payment of debt. You have not dishonored the “Bonded Promissory Note”, with a lawful reason, as lawfully required by UCC3-503. Your “company policy” is defined as “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961 as “Interference with Commerce” 18 USC 1951. By refusing to process lawful currency for the payment of debt, refusing to credit the accounts and refusing to remove the obligation, your company is engaged in “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891- 894, by trying to collect payments on debts paid in full. Because of the criminal conduct of your company, you have been named as a Defendant of the “Criminal Complaint” currently under investigation by the proper authorities. Your agents claims they need account information before they will act, let it be said I have repeatedly provided the following evidence of accounts in dispute under 15 USC 1692g. All attempts to collect these debts will establish further evidence of the crimes by your company. You have been lawfully noticed and refused to comply with the law. For further details please visit our website at WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org 

PROOF OF CLAIM

FACTS

I, Denny Ray Hardin, have ledgered payments for payment in full of the following accounts at HSBC

Principal                                                   Account Number

Emory Helmuth                                       651764-06-511964-9

Jack E. Furay                                           5176-6900-2241-8235

                                                                 5491-1000-0916-3802

Joan L. Furay                                           5458-0015-6206-8563

Diann Flies                                               831743-06-506133-5

Diana Flies                                               1-528-000-28000-192

Anthony M. Siranda                                 4730 6801 0710 2970

Mark K. Schuetz                                       5522 3400 0129 7652

These payments have all been served by “Registered Mail”, signed for and received by HSBC. No “Bonded Promissory Note” issued by the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” has been lawfully dishonored, with lawful reason, by any financial institution to date. The above accounts and all others are paid in full within UCC3-603. 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    
                    





_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent
